Josie Mensi

Fresno, CA 93727 josiemensi@hotmail.com +1 559 577 6948

A Challenging position, utilizing abilities developed through my twenty five years of experiences and education with opportunities of professional growth based on performance.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Travelers Nurse - ER/PACU Nurse

AMN Healthcare Services Inc November 2020 to Present

- Sent to various hospitals
- Working in Recovery/PACU
- Monitor post-operation vital signs & assess levels of consciousness

Travelers Nurse - ER/Triage Nurse

Maxim Nursing Staffing August 2019 to Present

- Sent to various hospitals
- Working in an emergent care
- Monitor and attends critical patient with stroke, sepsis, and etc.

PACU/NUCLEAR/ICU/IR/ER Nurse

Madera Community Hospital August 2016 to August 2019

- Monitor patient's condition
- Assess patients to make out suitable nursing intervention
- Oversee LVN and additional nursing staff

ICU/ER Nurse Per Diem

Adventist Health Hanford - Hanford, CA December 2016 to August 2018

- Evaluate and monitor the patient's progress
- Identify sudden or subtle changes in a patient's medical condition
- Deliver regular updates to doctors, patients, and their family members

Travelers Nurse

Bestaff Arcadia Traveling Nurse Staffing April 2006 to November 2016

- Sent to various hospitals
- Working in a fast pace patient transition care applicable with immediate clinical intervention of patient

ER Nurse

Fresno Community Hospital November 2007 to July 2014

- Attend to needs of emergency/trauma care patient
- Make critical judgment
- · Working in a fast pace emergency unity

Stepdown/ICU/Telemetry Nurse

Lancaster Regional Medical Center January 2004 to March 2006

- Provide care to cardiac/telemetry & cardiothoracic surgical patients
- Covered LPN out of scope of nursing practice
- Leadership and resource nurse

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

George Brown College - Toronto, ON

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Emilio Aguinaldo College - Manila, AR

Nursing Licenses

RN

State: CA

Skills

- Dedicated
- reliable
- efficient
- honest
- self-motivated
- flexible
- strong leadership skills
- excellent communication skills
- good computer skills.
- ICU Experience
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Vital Signs
- EMR Systems

- Hospital Experience
- Critical Care Experience
- Cerner
- Triage
- Epic
- Medical Imaging
- Hospice Care
- Tube Feeding
- Laboratory Experience
- Caregiving
- Medical Records
- Nurse Management
- Experience Administering Injections
- Phlebotomy
- Case Management
- Employee Orientation
- Managed Care
- Transcription
- Medical Office Experience
- Venipuncture
- Home Care
- Acute care
- Supervising experience
- Teaching
- Medical receptionist
- ICD-10

Certifications and Licenses

Board of Nursing California

PALS Certificate

ACLS Certificate

BLS Certificate

TNCC Certificate

NIH Stroke Scale Training Certification

Assessments

Protecting patient privacy — Proficient

October 2021

Understanding privacy rules and regulations associated with patient records

Full results: Proficient

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.